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1. Description of the discipline:

	Name of indicators
	Characteristics of the discipline

	
	Full-time education

	The total number of: 

Credits - 0.5 

Hours - 16

Meaningful chapters - 1
	Required

	
	Year of preparation
	4

	
	Term
	VII - VIII

	
	Lectures
	2 hours

	
	Practical class
	4 hours

	
	Independent student’s work
	10 hours

	
	including individual tasks
	0

	
	Form of final control
	differentiated test


2. The purpose and objectives of the discipline
The purpose: Teaching discipline (elective course) "Actual problems of HIV" is to deepen the theoretical and practical training of students on HIV, to clarify the patterns of the current pathological process during the development of HIV and the accession of opportunistic infections based on monitoring analysis prevalence of the disease in the world and in Ukraine, identifying relationships between clinical features and immune status of HIV patients, as well as finding factors for stigma and discrimination against HIV-infected people and ways to overcome it in society with the involvement of doctors of various specialties: family , pediatricians, dentists, medical psychologists, etc., who provide care to PLHIV patients.

Task: 

1. The main objectives of the discipline "Actual problems of HIV infection in dentistry" is to ensure the preservation of life, health and efficiency of health workers in industrial conditions through the use of legislative, organizational, engineering, sanitary, treatment and prevention and other measures of education of moral and ethical values ​​aimed at prevention of infectious occupational injuries and the occurrence of industrial infectious diseases.

2. Have occupational safety skills in accordance with applicable laws and regulations to implement the principle of priority protection of life and health of dental professionals. To determine the risks of possible HIV infection while performing the functional duties of a dentist and individual risks of HIV infection in patients.

3. Carry out preventive measures against HIV infection at different degrees of individual risk. Carry out post-exposure prevention of HIV infection in case of professional and household emergencies.
The process of studying the discipline is aimed at forming elements of the following competencies:
Integral competencies – the ability to solve complex problems and problems in a particular field of professional activity or in the learning process, which involves research and / or innovation and is characterized by complexity and uncertainty of conditions and requirements.

· CC1 - Ability to abstract thinking, analysis and synthesis.

· CC2 - Ability to know and understand the subject area and professional activity.

· CC3 - Ability to communicate in the state language. 

· CC4 - Ability to learn and master modern knowledge, use information and communication technologies; ability to search, process and analyze information from various sources.

· CC5 - Ability to adapt and make an informed decision in a new situation.

· CC6 - Ability to work in a team.
· CC8 - Ability to evaluate and ensure the quality of work performed.

· CC9 - Ability to act on ethical considerations, socially, responsibly and consciously.
· SC1 - Communication skills and clinical examination of the patient during diagnosis and treatment.

· SC2 - Ability to determine the necessary list of clinical, laboratory and instrumental studies and evaluate their results during diagnosis and treatment.
· SC3 - Ability to establish a preliminary and clinical diagnosis.
· SC4 - Ability to determine the principles of treatment, the required mode of work and rest and the nature of nutrition.
· SC5 - Ability to diagnose emergencies 
· SC6 - Ability to determine tactics and provide emergency medical care.
· SC8 - Ability to perform medical manipulations ().
· SC10 - Ability to plan and implement sanitary and hygienic and preventive measures. 
· SC12 - Ability to determine the tactics of management of persons subject to dispensary supervision.
· SC14 - Ability to keep medical records.
Expected learning outcomes. As a result of studying the discipline the student must:
know:
· Relationship between the state of health of workers and the impact of dangerous infectious factors.

· Requirements of legislative and regulatory acts (Constitution of Ukraine, Civil Code, Law of Ukraine "On Combating the Spread of Diseases Caused by Human Immunodeficiency Virus (HIV)", etc.) on the peculiarities of pre- and post-test counseling and testing for HIV, the rights of health workers when providing medical care to patients with HIV infection.

· Requirements for occupational safety of medical staff in modern conditions and measures to prevent HIV infection.

· Basic principles and approaches (strategies) to ensure occupational safety in treatment and prevention facilities of dental profile.

be able: 

· Conduct pre- and post-test counseling and testing of patients for HIV infection.

· Post-contact and pre-contact prevention of HIV infection in the event of an accident at the workplace.

· Justify the implementation of preventive measures in accordance with the principles of current legislation of Ukraine.

· Plan activities to maintain a healthy lifestyle, personal hygiene and implement them in health care practice.

· Coordinate plans for preventive measures with plans for the development of territorial, administrative and production units.

· Analyze and evaluate situations dangerous to life, health and professional activity and make decisions on taking urgent measures.

Master the skills:

· Communication and clinical examination of the patient.
·  Determining the risk of possible HIV infection while performing the functional duties of a dentist. 

·  Conducting counseling work with patients before and after HIV testing (pre- and post-test counseling).
· Identification of individual risks of HIV infection in patients.
· Determining the clinical and immunological stage of HIV infection.
· Interpret the results of laboratory tests in HIV-infected people.
· Organization and provision of medical care to HIV-infected people in accordance with legal acts. 
3. The content of the discipline

Topic 1. The HIV epidemic as a global process. Planning of the main preventive measures against HIV infection. 

Review of the epidemic in the world and in Ukraine. The main directions of HIV infection prevention. Regulatory framework of Ukraine on HIV.The epidemic situation with HIV / AIDS in the world, Ukraine and Odessa region. Changes in the epidemiological vector of the spread of this infection. General provisions, normative documents regulating work with patients (patients) with HIV General concepts about HIV. Social consequences of the spread of HIV. Combating stigma in society and medical institutions.

The spread of HIV / AIDS is reaching epidemic proportions in Ukraine. Prolonged asymptomatic course of the disease with subsequent rapid progression of opportunistic infections and tumors that lead to fatal outbreaks; the lack of effective prevention programs determine the urgency of the problem. Ability to detect and prevent the spread of HIV among people as early as possiblepopulation is one of the priorities of future doctors. The epidemic situation of HIV infection in Ukraine and the world. Regulatory documents on HIV prevention and social protection. Social consequences of the spread of HIV.

Application of universal safety measures and organization of the doctor's work in order to prevent HIV infection of medical workers. Safety precautions for invasive manipulations. Preventive measures in case of contamination with biological material in the workplace. Modern approaches to the diagnosis, management and treatment of HIV. Post-contact and Emergency medical prevention of HIV infection.

Topic 2.Clinical classification, initial manifestations of HIV infection. 

Classification of clinical stages, criteria for diagnosis - large and small. The role of HIV infection in the formation of lymphadenopathy syndrome, differential diagnosis of this syndrome. The concept of generalized lymphadenopathy.Characteristics of the most common diseases associated with generalized lymphadenopathy. AIDS-associated clinical complex, laboratory-diagnostic parameters of signs of AIDS stages. Pathogens of AIDS-indicating infections. The role of viral, bacterial, fungal infections in the course of AIDS. General clinical characteristics of opportunistic diseases. Leading HIV-associated infections, including mycobacterial, features of their treatment. The most common AIDS-indicating infectious diseases: herpesvirus; protozoan (cerebral toxoplasmosis, cryptosporidiosis, isosporosis), fungal (candidiasis,pneumocystis pneumonia, cryptococcosis), bacterial etiology (bacterial recurrent pneumonia, listeriosis, mycobacteriosis, salmonellosis recurrent septicemia, other disseminated bacterial infections). Clinical and laboratory diagnostics. Features of opportunistic infections in HIV / AIDS patients. Principles of treatment and prevention. Clinical examination of patients with HIV infection. List of AIDS-indicating diseases (according to the European definition, as amended in 1993).
Topic 3. Rules for conducting pre-test and post-test counseling.

Regulatory documents of the Ministry of Health of Ukraine regulating the procedure for voluntary testing, hospitalization, treatment of patients, preventive measures, as well as legal aspects of HIV infection. Depending on the result of laboratory research, the result can be: positive, negative, uncertain. Appropriate filling of medical documentation is carried out, the algorithm of actions of the patient (desirable) and the doctor is defined.Rules for conducting pre-test counseling and testing for HIV, educational work. Post-test consultation. Psychological bases of communication with patients. The role of psychological support.Pre- and post-test counseling in determining the infectious status of children born to HIV-infected women. Advising on the prevention of opportunistic infections.Counseling and medical communications. Principles of medical examination of HIV patients. Dispensary supervision. Sanitary and educational work. WHO, State and Public Organizations of Ukraine, the World in the Fight against HIV / AIDS.

Topic 4. Methods of modern diagnosis of HIV infection. 

Methods of non-specific and specific diagnosis of HIV infection. Algorithm of research. Laboratory diagnostics, planexamination of the patient with a preliminary diagnosis of HIV infection. The concept of laboratory testing in case of suspicion of HIV (risk group).Algorithm for research. Sensitivity and specificity of different methods of laboratory tests. Referent-diagnostics. The value of immunograms in HIV / AIDS. Methods for assessing immune status.

Topic 5. Principles and methods of HIV prevention in accidents of an occupational nature and in everyday life (pre-contact, post-contact).
Features of pre-contact and post-contact prevention in case of an emergency situation related to the possibility of HIV infection during the performance of functional duties in the workplace, or non-professional nature, due to risky behavior.

Topic 6. National strategy in the field of combating HIV / AIDS, tuberculosis and viral hepatitis until 2030. WHO documents on prevention and prevention of HIV, AIDS.

The Global Strategy for the Health Sector for HIV for 2016-2021 is based on the achievements and experience of previous work, including the Global Strategy for the Health Sector for HIV for 2011-2015. It is consistent with the UNAIDS Sustainable Development Goals and Strategy for 2016-2021. The four strategic areas of activity envisaged by the strategy are: Basic high-quality services and interventions. Ensuring compliance with the principle of justice and achieving action: Population groups and their locations. Innovation to accelerate 4. Funding to ensure sustainability

And from 2020 to 2030, ensure that 95% of people living with HIV are aware of their HIV status; 95% of people living with HIV who meet the criteria for treatment have received antiretroviral therapy; and 90% of people living with HIV receive viral suppression
4. The structure of the discipline
	TOPIC
	Number of hours

	
	total
	Full-time

	
	
	including

	
	
	lect.
	pr.cl.
	iSW

	1
	2
	3
	4
	5

	Meaningful chapter 1. Current issues of HIV infection in dentistry.

	1. The HIV epidemic as a global process. Planning of the main preventive measures against HIV infection
	4
	2
	-
	2

	2. Clinical, immunological classification, initial manifestations of HIV infection.
	2
	
	
	2

	3. Rules for conducting pre-test and post-test counseling.
	4
	
	2
	2

	4. Methods of modern diagnosis of HIV infection.
	2
	
	
	2

	5. Principles and methods of HIV prevention in accidents of an occupational nature and in everyday life (pre-contact, post-contact).
	2
	
	2
	

	6. National strategy in the field of combating HIV / AIDS, tuberculosis and viral hepatitis until 2030. WHO documents on prevention and prevention of HIV, AIDS.
	2
	
	
	2

	TOTAL
	16
	2
	4
	10


Note: classroom work - 37.5%, IWS - 62.5%.

5. Topics of lectures
	№
	TOPIC
	Hours

	Meaningful chapter 1. Current issues of HIV infection in dentistry

	1.
	The HIV epidemic as a global process. Planning of the main preventive measures against HIV infection
	2

	
	TOTAL
	2


6. Topics of practical classes
Seminars are not provided by the program.

	№
	TOPIC
	Hours

	Meaningful chapter 1. Current issues of HIV infection in dentistry

	1.
	Rules for conducting pre-test and post-test counseling.
	2

	2.
	Principles and methods of HIV prevention in accidents of an occupational nature and in everyday life (pre-contact, post-contact).
	2

	TOTAL
	4


7. Independent student’s work
	№
	TOPIC
	Hours

	Meaningful chapter 1. Current issues of HIV infection in dentistry

	1.
	The HIV epidemic as a global process. Planning of the main preventive measures against HIV infection
	2

	2.
	Clinical, immunological classification, initial manifestations of HIV infection.
	2

	3.
	Methods of modern diagnosis of HIV infection.
	2

	4.
	Rules for conducting pre-test and post-test counseling.
	2

	5.
	National strategy in the field of combating HIV / AIDS, tuberculosis and viral hepatitis until 2030. WHO documents on prevention and prevention of HIV, AIDS.
	2

	TOTAL
	10


8. Individual tasks
Individual tasks are performed in the form of writing research work of students on the subject of the discipline being studied, within the content module.

9. Teaching methods
1. Verbal methods: lecture, conversation, story, explanation, work with literature.

2. Visual methods: illustration, demonstration, observation.

3. Practical methods: situational tasks, independent work, research work.

4. Interactive methods: discussion, work in small groups, brainstorming, case method, business game.

10. Methods of control and criteria for evaluating learning outcomes
Current control: oral examination, testing, assessment of practical skills, solving situational clinical problems, assessment of activity in the classroom.

Final control: oral examination, testing.
The structure of the current assessment in the practical lesson:

1. Assessment of theoretical knowledge on the topic of the lesson:

· methods: survey, solution of situational clinical problem; 

· maximum score – “5”, minimum score – “3”, unsatisfactory score – “2”.

2. Assessment of practical skills and manipulations on the topic of the lesson: 

· methods: assessment of the correctness of practical skills
· maximum score – “5”, minimum score – “3”, unsatisfactory score – “2”;

3. Evaluation of work with the patient on the topic of the lesson: 

· methods: assessment: a) communication skills with the patient and his parents, b) the correctness of the appointment and evaluation of laboratory and instrumental studies, c) compliance with the algorithm of differential diagnosis d) justification of clinical diagnosis, e) treatment plan 

· maximum score – “5”, minimum score – “3”, unsatisfactory score – “2”;

Criteria for current assessment in the practical lesson:
	«5»
	The student is fluent in the material, takes an active part in discussing and solving situational clinical problems, confidently demonstrates practical skills during the examination of a sick child and interpretation of clinical, laboratory and instrumental studies, expresses his opinion on the topic, demonstrates clinical thinking.

	«4»
	The student is well versed in the material, participates in the discussion and solution of situational clinical problems, demonstrates practical skills during the examination of a sick child and interpretation of clinical, laboratory and instrumental studies with some errors, expresses his opinion on the topic, demonstrates clinical thinking.

	«3»
	The student does not have enough material, uncertainly participates in the discussion and solution of situational clinical problems, demonstrates practical skills during the examination of a sick child and interpretation of clinical, laboratory and instrumental studies with significant errors.

	«2»
	The student does not have the material, does not participate in the discussion and solution of the situational clinical problem, does not demonstrate practical skills during the examination of a sick child and the interpretation of clinical, laboratory and instrumental studies.


Criteria for evaluating the learning outcomes of students on final test.

If a student receives a minimum grade point average of 3.00 for current performance, even if there are unsatisfactory grades, he receives a credit for the discipline. 
score "credited"exhibited to a student who has completed the curriculum of the discipline, has no academic debt; level of competence - high (creative);

grade "not credited"exhibited to a student who has not completed the curriculum of the discipline, has academic debt (average score below 3.0 and / or absences); level of competence - low (receptive-productive).
11. Distribution of points received by applicants for higher education
The grade in the discipline is the arithmetic mean of all student grades during practical and seminar classes.

Thus, the department puts one grade in the statement - the arithmetic mean of all current grades (calculated as a number rounded to 2 (two) decimal places.

The average score for the discipline is translated into a national score and converted into scores on a multi-point scale.

Conversion of the traditional grade for the discipline in the 200-point is carried out by the information and computer center of the university program "Contingent".
 Table for conversion of traditional assessment into multi-point:

	National assessment for the discipline
	The sum of points for the discipline

	«5»
	185 - 200 

	«4»
	151 - 184 

	«3»
	120 - 154 


Scores from the discipline are independently converted into both the ECTS scale and the four-point scale. ECTS scales are not converted into a four-point scale and vice versa. Further accounts are carried out by the information and computer center of the university.


Conversion of traditional assessment of the discipline and the amount of points on the ECTS scale

	Rating ECTS
	Statistics

	«А»
	top  10 % students

	«В»
	next  25 % students

	«С»
	next  30 % students

	«D»
	next  25 % students

	«E»
	last 10 % students


The ECTS scale is given by the ONMedU educational subdivision or the dean's office after ranking the grades in the discipline among students studying in one course and in one specialty. According to the decision of the Academic Council, the ranking of students - citizens of foreign countries is recommended to be carried out in one array.

12. List of issues for current control 

1. The epidemic situation of HIV infection in Ukraine and the world. 

2. Regulatory documents on HIV prevention and social protection. 

3. Social consequences of the spread of HIV.
4. Etiology and pathogenesis of HIV infection.

5. Classification of clinical stages of the disease. 

6. Advanced definition of AIDS in adults and adolescents. 

7. Classification of immunological stages. 
8. HIV infection: laboratory diagnosis, features of its tactics carrying out. 
9. Psychological bases of communication with patients with HIV infection.

10. Principles and approaches to conducting pre- and post-test counseling and testing for HIV. 

11. General characteristics of groups of drugs used in the treatment of HIV infection.
12. General and specific prevention of HIV infection.

13. Safety measures and organization of work of a dentist in order to prevent HIV infection. 

14. Safety precautions for invasive manipulations. 

15. Measures in case of contamination with infectious material in the workplace. The order of the survey and medical examination.
16. AIDS-indicating infections and diseases.
The list of practical skills, the acquisition of which is monitored during the current control"Current issues of HIV infection in dentistry" 
1. Be able to interpret regulations on combating the spread of HIV.
2. Be able to organize the provision of medical care to HIV-infected people.
3. Be able to conduct pre- and post-test counseling and testing for HIV.

4. Be able to identify individual risks of HIV infection.
5. Be able to plan basic HIV prevention measures.

6. Be able to carry out post-exposure prevention of HIV transmission in the event of an emergency of a professional and non-professional nature.
13. Methodological support:
· Working program of the discipline

· The syllabus of the discipline

· Multimedia presentations

· Situational clinical tasks

· Methodical development of practical classes

· Electronic bank of test tasks in the discipline
14. Recommended literature
Basic literature:
1. Infectious diseases: a textbook / O.A. Голубовська, М.А. Andreychin, А.В. Shkurba, etc .; for ed. O.A. Golubovska. - 3rd edition. K .: VSV "Medicine", 2020. 688 p.
2. Epidemiology: a textbook for students. higher honey. textbook institutions / A.M. Andreychin, Z.P. Vasilishin, N.O. Vinograd; for ed. I.P. Kolesnikova. - Vinnytsia: New Book, 2018. - 576 p. : il.

3. Management of a patient with HIV / AIDS by a family doctor (textbook) / N.Ya. Zhilka, G.V.Batsyura, L.I. Hetman (etc.); for ed .. M.B. Sluzhynska, T.V. Crane. - Kyiv: Ukraine Agency. - 2015. - 520 p.

4. Order of the Cabinet of Ministers of Ukraine "On approval of the State Strategy in the field of combating HIV / AIDS, tuberculosis and viral hepatitis until 2030" from 11/27/2019 11 p.

5. Order of 08/19/2005 № 415 On improving voluntary counseling and testing for HIV.

6.  Order of the Ministry of Health of Ukraine dated 14.02.2012 № 114 "On the organization of counseling and testing for HIV, hepatitis B and C, sexually transmitted infections in mobile stations and mobile clinics".

7. Order of 19.04.2006 № 236 On the organization of the implementation of the procedure for voluntary counseling and testing for HIV.
Additional literature:
1. Talalaev K.A., Gerasimenko T.V., Kozishkurt E.V. Problematic issues of implementation of measures to combat HIV among young people in the Odessa region / Clinical Infectious Diseases and Parasitology. 2020. vol. 9. №1. Pp. 28-41.

2. Voluntary counseling and testing for HIV - the legal framework and stages of implementation: a handbook / V.M. Zaporozhyan, O.V. Kozishkurt, M.V. Tverezovsky (etc.). - Odessa: Odessa National Medical University. - 2015. - 34 p.

3. Infectious diseases and epidemiology. Textbook. / ed. Pokrovsky V.I. Moscow "GEOTAR-Media", 2009. - 813 p.
4. UNAIDS Strategy for 2016-2021Acceleration: in the direction of the target - zero. Project. 65 s.
5. Strengthening Coordination and Advocacy of Regional Associations and Networks of Key Populations to Achieve the 90-90-90 Goal in Eastern Europe and Central Asia / May 22-23, 2015, Yerevan, Armenia. - 31 p.

15. Electronic information resources
1. Official Internet Representation of the President of Ukrainehttp://www.president.gov.ua/. 

2. Verkhovna Rada of Ukrainehttp://www.rada.gov.ua/.

3. cabinet of Ministers of Ukrainehttp://www.kmu.gov.ua/.

4. Ministry of Health of Ukrainehttp://moz.gov.ua/ua/portal/.

5. Ministry of Education and Science of Ukrainehttp://www.mon.gov.ua/.

6. Ministry of Ecology and Natural Resources of Ukrainehttp://www.menr.gov.ua/.

7. Civil Service of Ukraine for Emergencieshttp://www.dsns.gov.ua/.

8. State Labor Service of Ukrainehttp://dsp.gov.ua/.

9. World Health Organizationhttp://www.who.int/en/.

10. International Labor Organizationhttp://www.ilo.org/global/lang--en/index.htm.
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